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2024 Report on Rulemaking (available online) 
 
TO:     Legislative Assembly        January 21, 2025 
 
FROM:   Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision (Board) 
  Dylan Arthur, Executive Director 
 
 
RE: 183.403 Agency report to Legislative Assembly regarding rules. 
House Bill 4106 (2016) directs state agencies to report annually on their rulemaking actions during the previous year. In 2024 the 
Board processed no temporary rulemaking amendments. The Board processed 1 permanent rulemaking actions that amended a rule or 
corrected a statutory reference and are referenced in Table 2. 
 
 
 

Table 1: Temporary Rulemaking in 2024 
Date NONE 

Description  
Action taken  
Rule numbers  

Need 
Statement 

 

Justification  
 
 
 

Table 2: Permanent Rule Amendments in 2024 
Description of Rulemaking Action taken Rule number 

Clarify that in determining which offenders are eligible for a Sexually Violent 
Dangerous Offender Designation (SVDO), the term "offender" includes adults 
in custody. Under the Board's definitions, "offender' means: "Any person 
under the supervision of the Department of Corrections or a local supervisory 
authority who is not presently in the custody of a correctional facility, 
including persons on probation, parole or post-prison supervision." When 
determining SVDO status, a person may be an adult in the custody of a 
correctional facility. 

Amendment 
Effective 
05/20/2024 

255-060-0018 
Offenders Eligible for 
Sexually Violent 
Dangerous Offender 
Designation 
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